Mercer County Behavioral Health Commission, Inc.

Administration/Prevention/Case Management Central Intake/Evaluation/Emergency
724-662-1550 Fax: 724-662-1557 724-662-2230 Fax:724-662-9292 Emergency: 724-662-2227

TO: All MCBHC Staff

FROM:  Mary Ann Daniels, CEO@

DATE: August 10, 2023

RE: Posting for Case Manager II Position

The Mercer County Behavioral Health Commission, Inc. is seeking
interested, qualified candidates for the following position.

Mental Health Blended Case Manager 11

This full-time position will be responsible for providing case management
and advocacy services to an assigned caseload of individuals with mental
illness. A Blended Case Manager assists consumers in accessing, linking,
coordinating, and monitoring needed resources, supports, and services to
establish the consumer’s independence and well being with the community

setting.

Any interested internal candidates should express their written interest to
this office through their respective supervisor, no later than the close of
normal business on Tuesday, August 15, 2023.
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